

Mark Anderson

BIOGRAPHY

Mark has over 15 years experience in strategy consultancy. Since 2004, he has focused on sustainable energy and the environment, working with blue chip corporates, private equity and venture capital firms, trade associations, government, government agencies and entrepreneurs.

Recent projects have included: carbon strategy development for a major European electricity utility, a large European telecoms company and a global food and drinks manufacturer; commercial, technology and organisational strategy for a UK waste management company; supporting private equity funds with three investments in wind power across Europe; acquisition and investment strategy support for private equity funds in biogas, biodiesel and ethanol; leading one of the workstreams for the Carbon Trust for their recent publication on cutting carbon from non-domestic buildings, "Building the future, today"; advisory work for a government agency including the launch of a new consultancy business and a review of advanced electricity and gas metering in the commercial and industrial sector; advisory support for DEFRA on the Energy Efficiency Innovation Review; and providing commercial support for various clean technology entrepreneurs and funds.

Prior to Irbaris, Mark ran his own independent consultancy specialising in sustainable energy and the environment.

QUALIFICATIONS

- MA (Hons) Engineering, Exeter College, Oxford (1987-1991)
- MSc (Distinction) in Environmental Technology & Energy Policy, Imperial College London (2003-2004)

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

- Independent Consultant (1995-2008)
Since 2004 this business specialised in sustainable energy and environment
- Arthur D Little (1993-1995)
Consultant (final position)
- Procter and Gamble (1993-1995)
Production Line Manager (final position)